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MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance
Roadway Maintenance

To: Brian Stineman Public Works Director Collection & Drainage
Building & Grounds

FROM: Jim Edgmond, City Engineer Engineering

DATE: Febniaiy 28, 2020

RE: Change Orders 001 thru 007 for 2"" and Mulberry Roundabout Project
Request to Approve.

INTRODUCTION:

The City of Muscatine is making good progress on the underground work for this project. These
change orders are for payment of addition work for multiple items requested during the project
related to changes requested by the City and unknown underground conditions. There will
probably be more change orders before this project is completed.

BACKGROUND:

The attachments are the change orders and the associated information to support the change
orders.

001 New water service to adjacent property $ 2,726.57
002 Specialty, concrete cutting and coring for design changes $ 2,568.06
003 C-900 piping for conflicts with water main S 2,188.12
004 Stone for laydown space/mud control $ 2,718.75
005 Flowable Mortar & Concrete for utility saddles $ 3,050.00
006 Traffic Control Change $14,740.00
007 Specialty Signs, directions to local business $11,328.00

TOTAL= $39,319.50

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

It is recommended that these change orders be approved by City Council and signed by the
Mayor.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

1. Change Orders

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

On either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain














































